# **Roget Geoffroy**

347-435-5366 | rogetgeoffroy@gmail.com | 10012 205th Street , Hollis , NY 11423 Profile: http://tilde.club/~roget/Profile/

## Profile

I am a digital developer and designer, familiar with understanding the development and design software used for keeping your business running. I am adept in a myriad of programming languages and i don't know if it is useful in this endeavor, but this knowledge has made me more organized in other aspects of life. I also know how to use all programs on windows, mac, and linux systems for word processing. I've worked on a few website redesigns for **www.myspacenyc.com** and **www.rotorandwing.com**. I've also worked in back-end development environments as well, creating apps and search engine databases.

### Skills

Back-End: Javascript, GIT, Linux, WebGL, Swift and PHP.

Front-End: HTML5, CSS3, SASS, LESS, Angular, Bootstrap, Wordpress, and Drupal.

Design: Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, After Effects, Cinema 4d, Z-brush and Sketch Up.

### Experience

FREELANCE AT WORKBRIDGE- 2015-PRESENT

WEB DEVELOPER, ACCESS INTELLIGENCE; NEW YORK, NY - JUN 2016 -PRESENT My duties include developing a new websites designing front-end framework, and making custom plugins for new Wordpress template for their clients.

WEB DEVELOPER, REALTYMX; NEW YORK, NY — MAY 2016 - AUG 2016 My duties include developing and maintaining their current site, developing the search websites and database using Coldfusion and MySQL, designing front-end digital ads and html emails.

WEB DEVELOPER, ENKY; NEW YORK, NY — JAN 2016 - MAY 2016 My duties include developing and maintaining their current site, developing the search engine database, designing front-end digital ads and html emails.

DESIGNER AND DEVELOPER FOR PRINT AND DIGITAL MEDIA, MYSPACE NYC; BROOKLYN, NY - AUG 2015 - DEC 2016

My duties included developing and designing different print ads to promote real estate properties. Managing Wordpress site and updating content. Creating web applications using PHP for system integration into their main site as well as their ZOHO database for searching properties. Worked with Google Ad Words to help drum up clients. And developed unique scripts to help organize and manage database of properties more efficiently.

WEB DESIGN INTERN, BLUE FOUNTAIN MEDIA; NEW YORK, NY — SEP 2013 - OCT 2014 My duties included helping developers and designers at a web company manage websites and applications for their clients. I dealt with coding and organizing files for my tutor and employer. I learned a lot about working in a professional environment.

WEB DEVELOPER AND SALES REP, ELIXIR JUICE BAR; NEW YORK, NY — FEB 2013 - MAY 2013 My duties included redesigning their website and developing an online ordering system. meeting with clients to get accounts for merchandise sales for the company and doing my duties to help improve sales and reputation.

#### Education

City College of New York; New York, NY — Sophomore Computer Science / BFA Design, 2015.

Borough of Manhattan Community College; New York, NY – Associates Liberal Arts 2011.

#### References

David Elgrabli – RealtyMX, Owner – (646) 279-0765

Brian Aloisio – Access Intelligence, Manager/Lead Developer – https://www.linkedin.com/in/baloisio

Nir Mizrachi – MySpace NYC, CTO – (616) 352-3150

Michael Legemah-American Kennel Club, Senior Web Engineer- (516) 273-1611